Date

Ref

Complaint

[Action

1/11/2015

201092

Resident - Loud music/
party at venue

[Case logged on system
Email Received

1 14:59 TPD

Hi Toby

Very loud music tonight at the pub -
“khe noise team have been round and
will log a report 1

Now past 1 on Saturday night
B/11/2015 15:00 TPD

Premises placed on priority
monitoring list

/11/2015 11:03 TPD

ontacted operator and advised on
tatutory noise complaint identified
enny Brosnan, DPS, said she had a
EN and it was a one off. | advised
he would need to keep the noise
down or risk having future TENs
rejected.

5/11/2015 11:26 TPD

DPS Jeanette Broasnan called to say
khe would be hiring door security for
ny furture events

/7/2016 15:40 TPD
remises closed. Turned in to flats




03-11-15

Hi C

Thanks for this information and | am very sorry to hear that this venue is back to causing a
‘nuisance :

| will wait for the report from our Weekend Noise Team and get back to you after | have read
that

Best regards

Toby Daynes
Environmental Health Technician

Telephone: 020 7974 6772
03/11/15
Dear C

| have received an update from our Weekend Noise Service officers regarding their visit to
this premises this Saturday evening:

They have advised me that they are satisfied that the premises was causing a noise
nuisance. :

| will be sending a warning letter to the premises tomorrow. | will also visit the venue as part
of our evening monitoring over the next few weeks. | will of course feed back to you my
findings and advise on any action we can take

Thanks again for the information

. 'Best regards :

Toby Daynes
Environmental Health Technician

Telephone: 020 7974 6772



